Basic Detail Report



St James Church & Gregorian Arms, Jamaica Road

Date

1937

Primary Maker

Arthur A.J. Pitts

Medium

Water-colour

Description

This magnificent, 2,000-capacity church, with its great classical columns, was built in 1829 with money granted by Parliament after the battle of Waterloo. Its bells were cast from cannons captured at the battle. Extensively bombed in the Second World War, all of the surrounding buildings have gone and the area fronting it is currently being rebuilt with new housing. The Gregorian Arms was in existence in 1881 but was rebuilt in 'Tudor' style post-Second World War.

Dimensions

Object/Work: 263.53 x 349.25 mm